
From: Benjamin, Christopher
Sent: 2/12/2013 8:56:54 AM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin (kxistin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com (Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com); 
'GFrost@semprautilities.com' (GFrost@semprautilities.com); 
'DHaines@semprautilities.com' (DHaines@semprautilities.com); 
'dawn.wilson@sce.com' (dawn.wilson@sce.com); Ross-leech, Diane 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DPR5); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'MCartmill@sempra.com' 
(MCartmill@sempra.com); 'RHowell@semprautilities.com' 
(RHowell@semprautilities.com)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Tomorrow's Meeting

Hi Kristin. We’re looking forward to seeing you tomorrow. For your reference, here’s the final 
agenda for the meeting. As you’ll see, it’s very similar to what we shared with you earlier; 
we’ve just reordered some of the topics based on your feedback. Thanks again for your 
engagement on this and we look forward to tomorrow’s discussion.

Please let us know if you have any questions in the meantime.

Cheers,

Chris Benjamin

Senior Manager, Corporate Sustainability

PG&E

415-973-6572

SB GT&S 0323829
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